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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim®@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Manday, 8 April 2019 B:54 AM

To: Jeang Choon Hwee (Auto Sves/ARC/AR B SC/Buses); 'sur@Ikkauto.com; Admin-D
(LKKAuUtD)

Cc: Pooi Chin Han Daniel

Subject: RE: Survey for SG1745R

Attachments: ARC - Repair Estimate (58).pdf: SAS2579639.pdf J \

1820 8741 701

DBEFSI'HMI:II'H, \J{Jnﬂ'r_p“L {r‘l

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SG1745R and let us have your report urgently. Q_N,E@ IIK\W L

This claim will be handled by Danel. M

*Kindly upload this survey request email lo menmen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

o [nDIA
° o |nTERNATIONAL
Insurance

S I NGAFDRLLE
Lirrwing s ragim dinge TUET
64 Cecll Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Jeong Choon Hwee (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Buses) [mailto:JeongCH@smrt.com.sg)
Sent: 05 April, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Survey for SG1745R

Hi
e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Regards,
From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclai jil.com.sg>

Sent: 05 April 2018 1E:55
To; Jeong Choon Hwee (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Buses) <JegngCH@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: AutoSvs-ARC (Bus) <AutoSvs-ARCBus@smrt.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Survey for SG1745R

Dear Sir / Mdm,



We acknowledge receipt of your email.
- We prn.prus.e using one of the following motor surveyors:

s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
# Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

o InDIA
® Q INTERNATIONAL
|NsuraNCE

tIHGAPDRI
Fervang Dl rugiiem mnce JINET
B4 Cecil Streer; #05 - 108 Bullding
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Jeong Choon Hwee (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Buses) [mailto:JeongCH@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: 05 April, 2019 4:12 PM
To: 'motorclaim@iii.com.sg'

Ce: AutoSvs-ARC (Bus) <AutoSvs-ARCBus@smrt.com.sg>
Subject: Survey for SG1745R

Hi

Kindly arrange to survey the vehicle SG1745R within 48 hours according to GIA guide line. involving your insured
SHC23245 - COMFORT TAXI (BLUE)
Insurance Company : Il

Vehic n woodlands Bus o

Regards,
Edy Jeong Choon Hwee
JeongCH@s m.

& SmRT

AUTOMOTIVE

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.



DISCLAIMER:
“This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

* It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

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
[nternet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
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
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAUto)

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 4:26 PM

To: ‘Audrey Woo (Auto Sves/Claims & |A/Claims & |A/Buses)’

Ce Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: LKK Ref: CC4/11119006166/1fb3 - SMRT Ref: BUS/03/19/5013/AW -
Il Ref: SHC23245

Attachments: print screne photo.png

Importance: High

"Without Prejudice”

“Save As To Costs”

Our Ref: CC4/1119006166/Iwb3
Your Ref: BUS/03/19/5013/AW
Dear Audrey,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SHC 2324S AND SG 1745R ON 11/03/2019
We refer to the above matter.
Our principal have reviewed the circumstances of the incident and given some points of view as below:-

¢ North Woodlands Drive is a One Way Road consists of 3 lanes. The right lane is designated for Bus
travelling, whereas left 2 Lanes merged after the junction with North Woodlands Link. The left lane
is for Civilian Car, The right lane confines to bus travelling.

e From the video footage of Our Insured, the accident took place while both negotiate a left bend in
their respective lane. It was your driver after negotiating left bend its front portion encroached into
left lane when our Insured was travelling Thus causing the accident.

s Your BUS is not supposed to travel left merged lane. It must travel on right lane, these two lane
separate by single yellow line in the centre.

» Itis not necessary for our Taxi to squeeze in with the Bus when Taxi has its own lane to travel.

e It is obvious that your bus intended to turn left into Woodlands Square encroached into Taxi's left
Lane and causing the accident.

As such, we are of the opinion that your driver is liable by encroached into our Insured path and causing an
accident.

In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.
We will now close the matter in our end.

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

¥ Eomndna
IKK = Save the Earth Friné only when mecessery”

This &-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in emor, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please deleta the e-mail and all atachments, including any copies thersof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof Thank you,

From: Audrey Woo (Auto Sves/Claims & 1A/Claims & 1A/Buses) [mailto:audrey@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 11:43 AM

To: Poh Kin (LKK Auto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
af@lkkauto.com>

Subject: LKK Ref: CC4/11119006166/1fb3 - SMRT Ref: BUS/03/19/5013/AW - I1I Ref : SHC2324S
Importance: High

LKK Ref: CC4/11119006166/)fb3
SMRT Ref: BUS/03/19/5013/AW
IIT Ref : SHC23248

Without Prejudice. Save as 1o Costs.
Dear Poh Kin,

Thank vou for the providing the 1axi video footage and thereby showing that this 1s a merging-lanes case,
and also proving that bus was already in front of the taxi entering into the merging lane when your insured
taxi came from behind, failed to maintained safety distance from behind and dashed forward at high speed,
squeczing in with the bus, thereby leading to the accident.

We therefore deemed total rejection of our claims as unacceptable as taxi is not without fault, in failing to
observe safety distance and dashing forth from behind. We shall therefore await your revised offer on this
casc sonn.

Audvey Wee | DID : 6556 3521 | FAX: 64819221 | Email : audrey@smrt.com.sg | Claims
Department | 6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 Singapore 569140

S mar

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) [mailto:pohkini@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 10 May, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Audrey Woo (Auto Sves/Claims & 1A/Claims & [A/Buses)

Ce: Admin A

Subject: Our Ref: CC4/11119006166/1fb3; Your Ref: BUS/03/19/5013/AW
Importance: High



Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Woo (Auto Sves/Claims & 1A/Claims & |A/Buses) <audrey@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 11:43 AM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A

Subject: LKK Ref:CC4/1119006166/)fb3 - SMRT Ref: BUS/03/19/5013/AW - Ill Ref:
SHC23245

Attachments: Video - Accident IV (5).MP4; TP LOD.pdf

Importance: High

LKK Ref: CC4/11119006166/1fb3

SMRT Ref: BUS/03/19/5013/AW

[l Ref : SHC23248

Without Prejudice. Save as to Costs.
Dear Poh Kin,

Thank you for the providing the taxi video footage and thereby showing that this is a merging-lanes case,
and also proving that bus was already in front of the taxi entering into the merging lane when yvour insured
taxi came from behind, failed to maintained safety distance from behind and dashed forward at high speed,
squeezing in with the bus, thereby leading to the accident.

We therefore deemed total rejection of our claims as unacceptable as taxi is not without fault, in failing to
observe safety distance and dashing forth from behind. We shall therefore await your revised offer on this
case soon.

Audvey Woo | DID : 6556 3521 | FAX :6481 9221 | Email : audrey@smrt.com.sg | Claims
Department | 6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 Singapore 569140

0T

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) [mailto:pohkin@ lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 10 May. 2019 10:16 AM

To: Audrey Woo (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & [A/Buses)

Ce: Admin A

Subjeet: Our Ref: CC4/11119006166/1{b3; Your Ref: BUS/03/19/5013/AW
Importance: High

"Without Prejudice"
“Save As To Costs"”

Our Ref: CC4/11119006166/1fb3
Your Ref: BUS/03/19/5013/AW
Dear Audrey,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SHC 23245 AND SG 1745R ON 11/03/2019



“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of lability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affectfinfluence on the Issues of liability/damages, either party Is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong {(Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkingikkanto.com | fax: 6741-4108
ik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

¥ ISES o
SSSRER =W Suve the Earthe Print only when pecessary

11t e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient, Use or distnbution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you belleve that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sander thal you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any coples thereof. Thank you.



. Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin [LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 10:16 AM

To: Audrey Woo (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & |A/Buses)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Our Ref; CC4/11119006166/1fb3;  Your Ref: BUS/03N15/5013/AW
Attachments: Video - Accident IV (5).MP4; TP LOD pdf

Importance: High

"Without Prejudice"

"Save As To Costs”

Our Ref: CC4/11119006166/1fb3
Your Ref: BUS/03/19/5013/AW
Dear Audrey,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SHC 23245 AND SG 1745R ON 11/03/2019
We refer to the above matter.

Our principal have reviewed the circumstances of the incident and we are of the opinion that your driver
more liable by encroached into our Insured path and causing an accident.

Our Insured was moving in lane, your client’s vehicle was moving alongside taxi and had encroached into
taxl's path as per video footage. Resulted an accident due to your driver negligence.

In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim,

We will now close the matter in our end.

Thank you.

***D.0.A should be 11.03.2019, instead of 10.03.2019. as per video footage

**=*Note: This videos are solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced. You undertake to preserve

its confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or in part, to
any third party.
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51002018 Merimen e-Claims
' Claim Audit
- AUDIT TRAIL = —
an At Hemarks By
1 (EARTE0T9 cim ot Modified Claimant's Name: -> SMRT BUSES LTD, Claimant’s 1D: -> 198202292D. ol ]
2 (5379 cim veh Model Changed (205176) MAN NLI2OF (A22) 10.5 D ABS TURBO (A), L:L":{
08 Apr 1019 Reg No: SG1745R, Acct Date: 2019/03/10. Claim Type: TP, Insurer: India Internation [A] Law
3 16: I; Clm Created al Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ). TP Tnsurer: MS First Capital Insurance Ltd (H). Workshop: Shy Pel
E SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Weodlands)
08 Apr 2019 . [&] Lau
. e Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ): o fpeertll
5 0FAprI0I9 agj Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Dus Date:2019/04/17 D
08 Apr 2019 . ; [A] Lau
6 16:13 Adj Mandate Sat Approved 0,00, Reinsp: A decides. Shu Pel
08 Apr 2019 J [a] Lau
7 16:14 Label Added [30653): Direct Settlement. Shus Pel
08 Apr 2019 . [A] Lau
8 120 Adj Adjuster Assigned  [None] -> ONG HWEE JIE e
g ié;g‘ 2009 eim DU Modified Insured Name: -> COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD. g‘,.{il;m".
12 Apr 2019 Cur,Req:0.00:PODS Liability: TBA Remarks: conflict statement, kindly upload O] vides [A] Cheng
10 10:31 Adj Mandats Raguast footage in Merimen for Linbility assessment{if you have). thank you Pah Kin I
[1] Poor
12 Apr 2019 Cim Reglistration ) — .
Pt ey Acct Date:2019/03/10->2019/03/11. Acct Time:09:00:00->04:00:00. Chpi:" :::n
; : . [1] Pool
. i ;.;Er 01T e s Mt o ::;1 Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/04/17. Mandate Remarks: Ol video has been uploa 14 "9
/ Daniel
12 Apr 2018 (11 Pood
13 :5-55 Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00:01 video has peen uploaded Chin Han
: Daniel
[1] Pooi
14 i;';';' 2019 yideo Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident IV Chin Han
; Daniel
15 ﬁ::g“' 2018 yideo Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident IV ":,Lﬁ“ﬁ:“
29 Apr 2019 Cur.Req:0.00:PODS Liability: 100% against TP Remarks: BOLA 15, TP encroached to  [A] Chong
16 10:50 Adj Mandate Request OID lane as per video footage. we hersby seek your approval to reject TP claim. Poh Kin
" . . 1
o ﬁ ::r 2019 o et Mot Changed E:-: Rpt:Final Rot. Cur Due Date:2019/04/17. Mandate Remarks: Agree to reject TP el o 0
; Nagarajan
m
16 AR ady Mmandate set Approved:0.00:Agree to reject TP claim Sundari
b Nagarajan
m
19 1107 video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Actident IV Sundari
: Nagarajan
07 May 2015 [1] Pool
20 16: -y Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident IV Chin Han
6:51 Danis|
Data From 4|7 > pateTo AT >] Audit Type none v| 6o
ACTIVITY B
Mo record

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

N

L] Bill Date W Ty AT T E':;.;.:-I-:I.IE ol § il 2 Aprecmant
India India
12/04/2019 International International Pool Chin Han
LS 16:48 Mok Insurance Pte | Insurance Pte | SOL 4R Daniel e
Ltd {HQ) Ltd (HQ)

|18 1 s naapore. menmen. com/claimsdindex. cim Plusebox=MTRadjusterdfuseaction=dsp_viewhistoryScaseid=0103108extid=3001TIACFID=5260845.

W2



snEe Merimen a-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SG1T45R (MCT19030298)
[SHC23245)
'I'P
SMRT BUSES LTD
Mar 11 2019 4:00AM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
SMRT Aulomolive Sarvices Ple Lid

Fram India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (II_SG}. sent on 29/04/2019 11:16 AM,

To LKK_HQO
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (550.00) - SG1745R - Claim Handler: Pool Chin Han Daniel

Approved:0.00:Agree to reject TP claim

i paHfaingapore. menmen. com/claimsfindex cfmPlusebox=SVCmall&luseaction=dsp_Prnt&CFID=52608456 ACFTOKEN=acdcBf3a3215866e-37TDF73. 1



Motor Claim - I

From: Motar Claim - Il

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May, 2019 5:00 PM

To: ‘Audrey Woo (Auto Sves/Claims & 14/Claims & 1A/Buses)’

Ce: Pooi Chin Han Daniel; Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Subject: RE: LOD to 11l - SMRT Ref : BUS/03/19/5013/AW - Accident involving SG1745R and

SHC23245 on 11 March 2019 along North Woodlands Drive

Dear Audrey,

We are in recelpt of yaur letter of demand dated which is receiving our attention.

Il REF; MCT19030298
Claims Officer: MR. DANIEL
Thank you.

Warmest regards,

Stanley Lai

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
il Cecil Street #0402 10O Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Exg 20 Fax: 6334 4174
S&P A" rated Company
P Inoia
. [N‘-'I'I RMNATIOMAL
i Insunmance
AN Ea Fa R
e e

From: Audrey Woo [Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A/Buses) [mallto:audrey@smrt.com.<g|
Sent: 07 May, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>
Ce: Lalitha Krishnan - 11l <lalitha@iil.com.sg>; C Meenachi - Il <Meenachi@iii >

Subject: LOD to il - SMAT Ref : BUS/03/19/5013/AW - Accident involving SG1745R and SHC23245 on 11 March 2019
along North Woodlands Drive

SMRT Ref : BUS/D3/19/5013/AW
India International Insurance Ref : SHC23245

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We claim on behalf of SMRT BUSES LTD, owner of the vehicle registration number $G1745R. Your client's negligent
driving has caused the above accident. As a result, my client has suffered the following losses,

Cost of Repalr % 5,100

Loss of Use (5275 x 4 Days) 51,100

LTA Search Fee 5-




Total $ 6,200

We enclose the following documents,
= Repair Invoice
= GlA Report

» Bus CCTV Faulty, thus no bus footage available for this case,
We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this email. Payment by

cheque shall be crossed and made payable to SMRT BUSES LTD.

Hudvey Woo | DID : 6556 3521 | FAX:64819221 | Email : audrey@smrt.com.sg | Claims
Department | 6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 Singapore 569140



EMET Autosstive Services Pta Lid

251 Morth Bridge Rosd Singspors 175102
Tal: 65 63311000 Fax: E33a0247

AUTOMOTIVE
Tax Invoice
Customear Code: 3000066 GST Reg No. : MR-B500001-7
CEN : 199004280L
SMRT BUSES LTD Invoice No. : IV190400517
Date 1 30.04.2019
Block Unit Vehicle Bo. 1 SG1T45R
STREET 62 Your Ref No. @ BUS/03/15/5013
€ ANG MD KIOD Cur Raf No. : 24100357
SINGAPORE 569140 Terms : 30 Days
Deseription Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost & Amount
LAMEP SUM AMOUONT FOR REPAIR 1.00 L 5,100.00
A5 PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION
GHAND TOTAL 5 5,100.00

Aemark :
Make/Model 1 MAN AZZ
hocidant Date : 10.03.2019

H.H. faymant by chaquse should be crossed and

micde payable to 'SHRT Autcmctive Sarvices Pte Ltd®.

%2 receipt will be ifssusd unless requestsd.

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Autcomotive Services Pte Ltd

Fage 1/1 E. &§ O.E



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
we

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Caze  |Notfied  |Fst Submitted | Ad) Assigned | M}'Hp: |;-u:|_'-i;mm|;: |fn|. Auth e [S1atus
| 12072009 x:..:r 019 |us.mn.no !“,rluw [ Pending for Survey
| e s | | tewnen || vern] | oo

Maln Referance Clalm Datails

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ______[Created by adjuster]
Insured: | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. fieg. No. 1833038218

| Main
[Ciaimany: | SMRT BUSESLYD, Co. Reg. Nou: 1962022520

11/03/2019 04:00 - .56
|38 Months and 10 Days From LTA Feg Date (Man Yr)]

TP / MCT19030298 m’:ﬁ“_‘”“ MCOMODLS (TP, Fire & Theft)

Date of Loss:

Palicy No.
SHC23245 {Claimant): [~ 180902 24MFBP

India International Insurance Pie Lid (HQ) - Tel: 83476100 ... [Handled by Pool Chin Han Danlel|

M5 First Capital Insurance Ltd [HQ) - Tel: 62222311
! LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-
'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - View Al | Compase Case Mad |

'« 111_SG (28/04/2015)- Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (580.00) - 5G1745R - Clalm Handler: Pooi Chin Han D.., .
+ 111_5G (12/04/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved ($$0.00) - SG1745R - Claim Handler: Pool Chin Han D...

ALL ASSDCIATED TASKS— view All | Search Tasks | Creste New Tass | compimte |
Due Dale Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Created On Dona
| No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp ... 27/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SG1745R (MCT19030298)
[SHC23245]
TP
SMRT BUSES LTD
Mar 11 2019 4:00AM

[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
SMRT Automaotive Services Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

Video lioerooge  [V] A

No | Finalired On Indin International Insurance Ple Ltd (MO} Thumbnall | Print |
1 12/04/19 16:48  Video - Accident IV 0 | caarpa |
‘Phatos/Images - Iperpoge  (~] B

o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) _ Thumbnall | Print
L 1104190922 General View © | wears | B4
2 1yD41%09:22 | Ganeral View 0 | wswows | &

3 10419 09:227 | General View - O | edws | B2

4 11/04/1908:22 | Ganeral View 0  wecic | B

5 11/04/1909:22 | General Viaw O wwuws M

6 1104190922 Genersl View - O | wews | B
7 1/04/1909:22 | General View - | O] v | &

:_a_ Emﬂiﬂﬂm:n . General View 0 baws | &E

9 1404190922 General View . © | waaws R

110 Ei_uw:iua-.n General View - O | wedws | |
11 1104/1909:22 | General View - © | taews | 2|
12 100419 09:22 | General View 0 | oad s ﬁ i
13 29/04/1909:18  Phato After Spray © | edws |
{4 |29/04/1908:18 | Phato After Spray O | s | &
15 29/04/1308:158 | Phato After Spray O | wars | B
::g |79/04/19 05:18 | Photo After Spray B O wwowrs B
17_|29/04/19 09:18 Tn_utn;nuip-_u - O | Loadws E
(18 20/04/19 09:18 | Photo After Spray B O | osors | B

19 29/04/1909:18 | Photo After Spray | © | waarws | B

inmmmﬁun — - tperpage V] B

[No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Cansultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|1 08/D4/19 16:14 | EMAIL FROM I11 DD 08042019 % | Lowa POF

!l OB/D4/19 16:14 TP ESTIMATE Load POF

(3 |0B/D4/19 16:14 | TP GIA REPORT 8 Load POF |
4 10/04/10 08:51 | TP ESTIMATE- MARKED Losd POF '
|5 19/08/19 16:43 | e-mail to reject TP claim o | @) | wosaroF

& 19/08/19 1643 TP revert rejection 8 Losd FOF ||
7 19/08/19 16:43 | e-mall to reject TP claim 2 Load FOF -
o |Finalired On | Indis International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Prirt
1 09/04/190512 Singapore Accident Statement O | Load For

2 |osuwivissy  |Latiercd Demand from Thind Pecty © | Losaror

3 [09N05/1017:00,  [Larier orTambd Som Thivd Party © | LossFoF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 27/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | save | P |

Page 2 of 2

Thete are no document checklists configured.

!W rks - LEK Auto

[
| Show Remarks To: [ Mandiing Insurer
| Nolw Rarmas) pee prvile unlesd +0u @8 i LR other Sartied
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 27/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico reg ne 1ssso7158m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408533
Tal 65256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignmentsi@ikkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CCA4/1|119006166//WB302

Date: 27/08/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd  Policy Nat MCOMD015
Clounant Yehel sotmen Insured Vehicle No: SHC2324S
Date of Loss: 11/03/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT15030288
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SG1T45R
Make & Model. MAN NL320F (A22), 10.5 D ABS TURBO (A) Engine No: 5034064 1684066
Reg Dale 01/03/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: WMAAZ2ZZXF 7002868
Colour Multi-colour Odometer: 224811 km
Engine Capacity 10518 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S3), Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla). Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 275/TOR225 Rear Tyre Size: 275/T0OR225 (D)
Front Left Side: Continental 7 mm Rear Left Side Continental 7/7 mm
Frant Right Side; Continental 7 mm Rear Right Side Continental 7/7 mm
The abowe values represent fe emaining Hre feads deoth
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %|
Parts 4.031.30 3,531.12 500,18 12.41
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,733.00 2,2688.00 43500 1502
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing D.0o 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Tatal (5§) 6.764.30 5,829.12 935.18 13.83
Approved Total (Overridden) (5$) 5,100.00
Nett Amount (S§) 6,764.30 5,100.00 1,664.30 24.60
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 08/04/2018
Date Inspected: 08/04/2019 Inspected At SMRT Aulomolive Services Ple Lid
(Woodlands)
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757706
Estimated Period of Repair: 4,0 days
Adjuster: ONG HWEE JIE Manager: VIVIAN LAU PEI FENG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 27/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This repert represents our findings af the lime and place of ingpection atated hersin. Such inspaction has been camied out o the best of our
krewledge and abiily but any other lebiity under any other circumstances i§ heredy express’y excluded

hitps:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 27/8/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 3 of 4

REPAIED ETA_I LS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 26 Aug 2019)

Parts: MiA MAM NL320F (A22) 10.5 D ABS TURBO [A) (Model not available in databasa) |

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominaled Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SG1745R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all eslimale pages, running page [

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the las! estimate page
Further Info: Itama.*_'.ra_!i_.rqg_ not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Gty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *PANEL ,SIDE:LS5 ,FOR MAN A22 BUS Buckled 1,776.80F *1,776.B0FL
2 1 *RUBBER EXIT DOOR :FOR MAN A22 BUS Scratched 750.00F *750.00FL
3 1 ‘RUBBER,EXIT DOOR :FOR MAN A2Z BUS Scratched TE0,00F *750.00 FL
4 1 *LED LICENCE PLATE LAMP FOR MB OCS500 LE Not Necessary 172.50F *-FL
5 1 *STICKER SMRT Necessary 20000FS *200.00FS
8 6 *ADHESIVE:DIRECT GLAZING MNecessary 22200Fs 222 00F5
7 1 *ACTIVATOR Necessary BD.0OFS *BO.0OFS
8 1 ‘PRIMER (SIKA 206 G+P) Necessary BO.ODFS *B0.00FS

Fe=Franchise part S=SpcMatt L=l siiiemDisc

Sub Total (S5) 4,031.30 3,858.80

- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (S§) 0.00 327 &8

Total Parts (S§) 4,031,320 3,531.12

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 27/8/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE & INSTALL REPLACE ITEM & REPAIR LEFT SIDE = New 1.855.00 1,580.00

PORTION

2 TO PUTTY & RESPRAY New 878.00 708.00

Gross Labour Cost (53) 2,733.00 2,298.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 27/8/2019



